Bord , Memorandum
Pleanala ABP-308210-20

To: Muiriosa Cassells, SEO

From: Niamh Thornton, EO

Re: 6 no. wind turbines.
Lackareagh and Garranereagh, Lissarda and Barnadivane (Kneeves)
Teerelton, Co Cork

Date: 1st December 2020
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Applicant: Barna Wind Energy (BWE) Ltd.

| refer to Board Direction dated 24" September, 2020.
Copies of the High Court judgement and High Court order were issued to all parties

and observers to the appeal along with a notice under section 131 of the Planning

and Development Act 2000 (as amended) on 2" October, 2020.

These section 131 notices were re-issued to parties (Error with postal addresses on
original notifications caused by technology system) on 13t October, 2020. Last day
to respond was 2™ November, 2020.

Responses were received from Anthony Cohu (Observer) on 29t October, 2020 and
Barna Wind Energy Ltd. (Applicant), Geraldine Hanley and Jerome Cohalan
(Observers) and Barna Wind Action Group (Appellant) on 24 November, 2020.
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These responses have not been circulated.

Board Direction dated 24" September, 2020 requires files to be returned to the

Board upon receipt of responses.

File herewith for further direction.

Ms. Thornton,

Your comments are noted.

File to be forwarded to Board for further Direction/Decision

Muiriosa Cassells, SEO
1/12/2020
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